Mark A. Revels, Ph.D.

From: Revels, Mark <mark.revels@wku.edu>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Revels, Mark

Subject: FW: IT Field Placement/Internship Opportunity

From: Lionel Phelps <phelps-lionel@rvbh.com>
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2017 at 2:00 PM

To: "Powers, David" <david.powers@wku.edu>
Subject: IT Field Placement/Internship Opportunity

Greetings!

Our community mental health center based in Owensboro, Kentucky has established new internship placements in our
expanding Information Technology Department. We are looking for those candidates completing their associate’s or
bachelor’s degrees in computer science, computer information technology, information systems, systems management,
or related areas of technology and information management.

Interns will gain experience working with:
Help Desk Support
Cabling/Cable Termination
PC Support
Systems/SharePoint Support

If any of your students or recent graduates are interested and would like more information or to apply for a placement,
please contact Dr. Lionel Phelps at phelps-lionel@rvbh.com

Best regards,

Lionel R. Phelps Il, Psy.D.

VP Research and Development
RiverValley Consulting Services
(270) 689-5340




